DMVA Project #: 42220103
FTIG - BLUE MOUNTAIN GYM
RENO PHASE 2
Area 4, BLDG 4-117, Fort Indiantown Gap
Annville, PA 17003

ADDENDUM #005
Responses to Contractor Bid Based RFIs

Contracting/Bid Submission
General

General note:
Architectural drawings were updated to show tile in ADA showers, ADA shower stall insert was replaced with an ADA shower pan, per the plumbing notes below. All other shower stalls remain unchanged. All updates were bubbled and identified as an Addendum #5. 

RFI: 	The instructions to bidders starting on page 10 (Section 29) addresses SDB and VBE Participation/goals.  Since goals are marked “N/A” do we need to complete all the documents like, SDB/VBE Participation Submittal, SDB/VBE Utilization Schedule, and any Good Faith Efforts Documentation to Support Waiver Request of SDB/VBE Participation Goal? 

 A:	There is no goal setting in this project.

RFI:	Please provide an allowance for the possible asbestos abatement and lead abatement as mentioned on page A1.0 notes D18 & D19.

A:	Asbestos testing is currently underway in response to this RFI. An addendum will be issued once results are available, indicating whether abatement is required. The addendum will also identify the responsible party for the abatement and include an allowance if it is to be performed under the general contract.

RFI:	Below are a few RFIs pertaining to the shower door glass for the above-mentioned project:

a. Are these an integral part of the shower enclosure assembly?

A:	Shower doors are required in men’s showers. However, they are stand-alone products and supplied and installed independently from the showers. The glass doors are to be supplied and installed by a 0.1 (Point 1) general contractor. 

b. Spec section 102819 does not specify as glass thickness.
A:	Per the spec section 102819, glass nominal thickness is as determined by a manufacturer based on panel size.

c. Spec section 102819, 2.1, B., b. and c. note stainless steel products, but what are these in reference to?

A:	Hinges, handles and all the accessories required for the glass door installation.

d. Spec section 102819, 2.1, C. notes self closing hinges.  I am sure that this is available in this application.

A: 	Yes, self-closing hinges are available and commonly used for glass shower doors.

e. Spec section 102819, 2.1, D. notes ventilating transoms, however I do not believe that these are shown on the drawings?

A:	Disregard ventilating transoms in the specs. We do not have glazing above doors, therefore there is no need for ventilating transoms.
f. Spec section 102819, 2.1, F., 2. thru 5., references many different glass types.  Can we get a clarification of which is required?

A:	Per the Toilet Room Accessories Schedule on A4.1, the shower glass doors are to have tempered textured glazing. The texture/pattern is to be selected by the design professional during the submittal process from a manufacturer’s full range of options.

Electrical

RFI: 	Please confirm Fire alarm vendor and contact info.

A: 	System is a Monaco Enterprises Inc. (Monaco).  The maintenance contract is with Berkshire Group.

RFI: 	Please clarify to what extent of programming is needed.

A:	The extent of programming will be to allow the removal/relocation and/or addition of devices, whether pull, strobe, or combination horn/strobe or any other as depicted on drawings.



Plumbing

RFI: 	Many of the Plumbing Fixtures and appurtenances will not be BABA Compliant.
A:	The plumbing fixtures represent the basis of design and may or may-not meet BABA compliance. It is the responsibility of the contractor to source BABA compliant fixtures that meet the basis of design, where possible.

RFI:	Will an equal to the Fixtures and appurtenances, not BABA Compliant, make and model number be provided for non-BABA Compliant items?  
A:	The plumbing fixtures represent the basis of design and may or may-not meet BABA compliance. It is the responsibility of the contractor to source BABA compliant fixtures that meet the basis of design, where possible.

RFI: 	An ST-4 form will take many months for approval.

A:	If this is regarding tax exemption ST-4 form:
PA Act 45 of 1998 as applicable may be utilized by contractors during the provision of services and materials under this contract.   The Contractors' Purchases for Exempt Entities list is provided as guidance from the PA Department of Revenue.  Awarded contractors may refer to the Department of Revenue’s website for additional information, including instructions on the completion of  Pennsylvania Exemption Certificate (REV-1220).   Any questions about the status of a material or contractor’s ability to purchase materials should be directed to the Department of Revenue in the form of a letter ruling request.   Awarded contractors may not utilize the Department of Military and Veterans Affairs tax exempt number to obtain supplies, equipment, or materials.   
	If this is regarding products not made domestically in sufficient quantities to satisfy the requirements of the contract:
	Please see other questions/answers addressing BABA Certification requirements for this project.

RFI:	Will there be a Diminimus List for products not BABA compliant?
A:	There is a Diminimus List for products that are not BABA compliant, however this list has a very limited price cut off point.  We will be reviewing the submittals closely with regards to this and will be rejecting any known products that have BABA compliant alternatives.

RFI:	Will the BABA Certification requirements be waived for the project?
A:	No, the BABA requirements will not be waived on this project.

RFI: 	Is SCH 40 PVC-DWV piping acceptable for above and below ground sanitary and waste piping?
A:	Yes, SCH 40 PVC-DWV piping is acceptable for above and below ground sanitary and waste piping.

RFI: 	Are Pro-Press fittings acceptable for the Type L Copper domestic water piping?
A:	Yes, Pro-Press fittings are acceptable for the Type L Copper domestic water piping.

RFI: 	What contractor is responsible for the installation of the Freedom Shower stalls?
A:	The Point 1 General Contractor is responsible for the installation of the shower stall.  The Point 1 GC and Point 3 PC shall coordinate the installation to ensure all the plumbing piping, fittings, and fixtures are installed correctly and at the appropriate time.

RFI: 	There is a Washer Box ( WB-1 ) listed on the Plumbing Schedule ( Drawing P1.1 ). Is this washer box required for the project? If so, where will this washer box be located?
A:	There is no WB-1 required for this project.  Disregard the WB-1 on the schedule on sheet P1.1

RFI:	Please clarify the type of showers utilized for P-7A and P-7B and what the finish of the shower walls will be.
A:	P-7A, the ADA Shower, shall have Tile finished walls not a fiberglass shower insert, consistent with the Architectural plans.   The shower pan shall be Freedom Model APF3838BFPANRRF.  This replaces the BASIS OF DESIGN model number shown on the PLUMBING FIXTURE SCHEDULE on sheet P1.1.
	P-7B, the non-ADA Shower, shall have Tile finished walls not a fiberglass shower insert, consistent with the Architectural plans.   The shower pan shall be Freedom Model APF3838SHPANRRF.  This replaces the BASIS OF DESIGN model number shown on the PLUMBING FIXTURE SCHEDULE on sheet P1.1.
	Architectural drawings were updated to show tile and an ADA-accessible shower pan in the ADA-accessible showers, these changes were identified as Addendum #5. All other shower stalls remain unchanged. 
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